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Shoup, Paula

From: Brown, Cheryl
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 1:40 PM
To: Shoup, Paula; Brock, Carol
Subject: FW: Sulzbacher honoring Bill Gulliford
Attachments: Fiesta 2019-Save the Date HR FINAL.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please include on the Gift Disclosure Webpage…… we should receive additional communication as to those who actually 
RSVP’d from Carol Brock to include as follow‐up detail and transparency. 
 

Cheryl 
 

Dr. Cheryl L. Brown, Director 
Jacksonville City Council 
117 West Duval Street, Suite 425 
Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
CLBrown@coj.net 
904.630.1452 (Office) 
904.630.2906 (Fax) 
 
“….The best antidote I know for worry is work. The best cure for weariness is the challenge of 
helping someone who is even more tired. One of the great ironies of life is this: He or she who 
serves almost always benefits more than he or she who is served.”  
― Gordon B. Hinckley 
 
 
 

*** Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, email communications to and from city 
officials are subject to public disclosure. *** 
 

From: Brock, Carol  
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 1:00 PM 
To: CM; Kuder, Palmer; Onstead, Tiziana; Brock, Carol; Spradley, Nicole; Sanders, Jeneen; Evans, Nicole; Roberts, Taryn; 
Holt, Connie; Ford-Hardin, Gerrie; Harper, Carol; Denmark, Tristan; Kuzel, Kevin; McGeathey, Tracy; 'Parker, Mercedes'; 
Johnson, Sonia; 'Hagan, Rebekah'; Lee, Jacqueline; Williams, Sirretta; Aikens, Chester; Matt Carlucci; LeAnna Cumber; 
Salem, Ronald; boylanmt6ms@gmail.com 
Cc: Miller, Carla; Oberdorfer, Kirby 
Subject: FW: Sulzbacher honoring Bill Gulliford 
 
All, Cindy Funkhouser, CEO of Sulzbacher, and CP Bowman would like to extend an invitation to every Council Member 
and ECA to attend this event benefiting Sulzbacher’s Beaches Health Center AND honoring our very own Council Member 
Bill Gulliford as the 2019 Healthy Hero. Your ticket is complimentary (Value $20). Please see the attached invitation for 
details. PLEASE RSVP TO ME DIRECTLY.  
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 Fiesta at the Beach 
 Thursday, May 16, 2019 
 5:30‐7:30 p.m. 
 Casa Marina @ Jacksonville Beach 

 
Looking forward to seeing everyone! 
‐Carol Brock  
  
 


